TOWN OF PALM BEACH
Information for Town Council Meeting on: April 9, 2024

TO: Mayor and Town Council

VIA: Kirk W. Blouin, Town Manager

VIA: Robert Miracle, CPA Deputy Town Manager, Finance and Administration
FROM: Dean Mealy, II NIGP-CPP, CPPO Town Procurement and Contract Manager

RE: Resolution approving a purchase order to Applied Technology & Management for

North Lake Living Shoreline Design and Permitting in the amount of $157,465

DATE: March 28, 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Town Council approve Resolution No. 042-2024, approving a Purchase
Order to Applied Technology & Management for North Lake Living Shoreline Design and
Permitting in the amount of $157,465.

SUMMARY EXPLANATION/BACKGROUND

Public Works requested a proposal from Applied Technology & Management (ATM) for design,
permitting and construction of a “living shorelines™ shoreline stabilization and
enhancement project in the vicinity of North Lake Road immediately west of the
Palm Beach County Club along the shoreline of the Lake Worth Lagoon. The project
will include both engineering and environmental elements generally consisting of a
nearshore rock breakwater system fronting an area for mangrove restoration and
stabilized slope transition into the upland with enhanced native vegetation.

ATM will complete the following tasks:

Task 1 — Site Assessment

Task 2 — Design Development

Task 3 — Regulatory Review

Task 4 — Plans, Specifications and Bidding

Task 5 — Meetings and Consultation

Task 6 - Memorandum, presentations and other relevant information and
documentation as required



FUNDING/FISCAL IMPACT

Funding for this award will be from the Coastal Program Fund.

TOWN ATTORNEY REVIEW

This format has been utilized by the Town in previous recommendations and was approved by the
Town Attorney.



